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MEMORANDUM

April 19, 1999

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (McKINNEY ), AN
RE: DOCKET NO. 990373-TP - In re: Establishment of a

statewide emergency area code relief plan.

Attached 1is a:
STAFF MEMO DATED 4/19/99 SETTING ISSUE IDENTIFICATION MEETING

to be issued in the above-referenced docket.
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STATE OF FLORIDA

Comrmissioners:

JOE GARCIA, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON NOREEN S. DAVIS
SUsaNF. CLARK DIRECTOR
JULIA L. JOHNSON - : (850)413-6199

E. LEON JACOBS, JR.
Public Serbice Commission

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES

April 19, 1999

To: All Interested Parties
From: June McKinney, Staff Counsel C/b

Re:  Docket No. 990373-TP - Establishment of a statewide emergency area code relief plan.

There will be an issue identification meeting in the above-referenced docket at the following
time and place:

Monday, May 3, 1999, 10:00 a.m.
Room 148

Betty Easley Conference Center
4075 Esplanade Way
Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting will be to identify and discuss the issues involved in this docket.
All interested persons are invited to attend.

If you have any questions about this meeting, please call Levent Ileri at (850) 413-6562.
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